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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

POST OFFCE BOX 2088
STATE LAND OFRCE BULDING

October 1, 1981 BANTA R oW MPXCO 872001

Re: CASE NO. 7348
Mr. Thomas Kellahin ORDER NO. R_.4£784

Kellahin & Kellahin
Attorneys ai Law -
Post Office Box 1763 Applicant:
Santa Fe, New Maxico

Apglle 0il Company

Dear Sir:

Enclosed herewith are two copies of the above-referenced
Division order recently entered in the subject case.

Dirxector .

JDR/fd
Copy of order also sent to:
Bobbs OCD X

Artesia OCD X
Aztec OCD

Other
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STATE NF NEW MEXICO

.-
LNCARGT ARG NINCAALD WEFARIMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

IN THC MAYTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
IDIVISION FOR THE PURPGSE OF
’CUNSIDCRING:

CASE NO. 7348
O=der No. R-6784
'APPLICATION OF APOLLO OIL COMPANY

FOR SALT WATER BISPBSAL LEA COUNTY,

:NEH MEXICO.

ORDER OF YHE DIVISION

BY THE DIVISION:

| This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on September 7,
111981, at Santa Fe, New Mexico, befor> Examiner Daniel S. Nutter.

NOW, on this 30th day of Septesber, 1931, the Division

A‘Ditector, having considered the testimony, the rccotd, .and the

:zecommendetions of the Examiner, snd being fully advised in the
'prc-i.os.

) FINDS:

i

| (1) That due public notice having been given as required
‘by law, the Division has jurisdiction of this cause and the
aubject matter thereof.

J {(2) That the applicant, Apollo 0il Company. is the owner
. and operator of the Lovinglon State 9 Well No. 2, located in
sUnit N of Section 2, Township 17 South, Range 37 East, NMPM,

' Midway-Aba Ponl; Lea County, New Nexico.

' (3) That the applicant proposes to utilize said well to
;dispose of producod salt nater into the Abo for-otlon, with

..... r oo wd - aatha
N Sy

feet to 8968 feet.

: (4) That the injection should be accomplished through 2 3/8-

~inch plastic lined tubing installaed in a packer set at approxi-
matsly 8750 fset; that the casing-tubing annulus should be filled
with an inert fluid; and that a pressure gauge or approved leak

~detection device should be attached to the annulus in order to
determine leakage in the casing, tubing, or packsr.
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(5) Thet the injection well or systea should be esquipped
uith 3 pop-cff valve or acceptable substitute which will
1imit the wellhesd pressure on the injeetis well to no more
‘k han 1765 psi.

| (6) That the operator should notify the supervisor of the
{Hobbs distriet office of the Diviasien of the dete and tise of
Rhe installstion of dispoeel squipment eo that the ssae aay be
}ﬁnspoetodz

fg (7) That the operator should taks all steps necessary to
‘enaure that the injected water snters snly the proposed injection
interval and is not permitted to escape to other formations or
§pnto the surface.

s

¥ (8) That dioyoual should be limited to waters produced from
kho Abo formation unless additional evidence has been submitted
hs to compatibility of water from cther formations, and the
PDivision Director has approved the disposal of such other watsrs
ln the subject well.

3 (9) That approval of the subject application will prevent
,hh- drilling of unnscessary wells and otherwise prevent waste
‘and protect correlativa rights.

i

i 17 IS THEREFORE ORDENED:

i (1) That the applicant, Apollo 0il Company, is hereby
authorized to utilize its Lovingtor State 9 Well Nc. 2, located
in Unit N of Section 9, Township 17 South, Range 37 East, NMPM,
Hldway-Abo ?ool Lea County, New Mexico, to disposs of produced

BELL WALEL AHLG LHE ALU -GI;;.:.G‘ f.'.':‘:".".‘i'.‘.'? tn ha ""“"‘ﬂli!h.d
through 2 3/8-inch tubing installed in a packer set at apprcxi-
sately 8750 feet. with iniection into the nsrforated interval

from approximately 8834 fest to 89568 feet;
g

2 PROVIDED HOWEVER, that the tubing shall be plastic-lined;
that thse casing-itubing aupuius sheil be fiiled with an inert
fluid; snd thst a pressurs gauge shall be attachod to the annulus
or the annulus shall be equipped with an approved leak detection
device in order to determine leakage in the casing, tubing, or
packar.

(2) That the injection well or system shull be equipped
with a pop-off valve or acceptable subastitute which will
limit the wellhead pressure on the injection well to no more
than 1765 psai.
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: (3) That the eporntef shall not(fy the supervisor of the ;
Hobbs district office of the Division of the date and time of ;

the installation o? di.ponal oqntp-nt 80 that the same mey be
inenenked.

]

(4) That the operator shall x-.diatcly netify the supar-
vheer .f‘tanxn&iiaian'a Rebbs diatriet office of the fhil-aﬁ of
th bebing, NG, of packer, in said well or the 1 of
water from or arcund said well and shall take such ti-oa~ac nay
fbi tinely ind'n-co‘ccry to corréet such felliure or leakage.

‘E (S) Thet the applieent shlll suhait monthly reperts of
1tn dispossl oporltlon. in accordance with Rules 704 and 1120 f
ﬁof the Division Rules and Regulations. ;
H
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|
;

; (6) That disposal into the subject well shall be Iimited
it water produced Trom the Abo formation, unless the Divisien
iDirscter has approved the disporal of weters produced frea other
: 'faw‘ttal‘u unan reacaint af avidance sstablishing the compati-

! ’billty of such waters with the native waters of the Abo formatien.

[
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{7) That juriediction of this cause 1a retained for the

q.ntry of such further ordsrs as the Division say deem necessary.

RN % Y S

DONE at Santa Fe, New Nexico, on the day and year hsrein- i
dssignated. ;

H
}
!
i
1

u L3 X1
A ALY

JOE D. RAMEY
Director

£d/
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ALAN RALSTON

Applicant
Applicant
Applicant
Applicant
Applicant
Applicant
Applicant
Applicant
Applicant
Applicant

Applicant

'Direct

Cross Examination by Mr. Nutter

Exhibit
Exhibit
Exhibit
Exhibit
Exhibit
Exhibit
Exbibit
Exhibit
Exhibit
Exhibit

Exhibit

INDEKX

Examination by Mr. Kellahin

EXHIBITS

One, Map

Two, Tabulation
Three, Data

Four; Tabulation
Five, Log

Six, Schematic
Seven, Well Data
Eight, Schematics
Nine, Analysis
en, Memo

Eleven, Tabulation
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MR. NUTTER: The heavring will come to
order, please.
e b s S s

— - b 2 i
A DT INVAMUC L 1 IBO e

MR. PEARCE: Application of Apollo 0il

Company for salt water dispésal. Lea County, New Mexico.

Santa Fe, New Mexico, appearing on behalf of Eﬁ&magéliéé§§;7">

and ¥ have one witness to be sworn.
"(Witness sworn.}

ALAN RALSTON
‘being called as a witness and being duly sworn upon hisroath,

testified as follows, to-wit:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. KELLAHIN:

n Mr_ TRalson, would yvon pleage state vour

X aadl - ~ 1, wWO= :

naﬁe and occupation?

A I am Alan Ralston. I'm owner and oper—
ator of Apollo 0il Company.

0 Have you previously testified Lefore the
Division, Mr. Ralston?

A Yes, sir, I have.
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‘this application, Mr. Ralston?

.
1 Have you made a study of the facts sur-

rounding this particular application for salt water disposal?
A Yes, sir, I have.

0 And vou have caused to be Filed with the

B — —_—

Commission an application and exhibits pursuant to Division
order?
A Yes, sir.

Q ' What axe you seeking to accomplish by

A Open salt water disposal.
Q Inco what formation, sir?
A which one are you on?

I'm on the Lovington State 9.

Ihto the Abo.

=4 N~

All right, sir.
MR. KELLAHIN: We tender Mr. Ralston as

a practical oil and gas operator.

[

MR, NUTTER: Mr, Ralsteon is sc qualifieﬁi
MR. KELLAHIN: Mr. Nutter, we have marke*
and presented before you as exhibits for this hearing the
same packet of application forms and_exhibits that :were pre~--
viously filed with the Commission as of letter dated August

14th, 1981.

In addition, I wish to submit to you
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copies of return receipts, showing that the surface owner
and all offset operators in the area have received the re-
uir rictice

Lo}
g - s Lo .

Q - All right, Mr. Ralston, let's turn to
the packet cof exhibits, and if you'’ll turn to what has been
marked as Exhibit Number One, which is the map, the disposal

well is identified in Section Number 3, I believe it is, tba |

. : : _ G
- Losrington-State 9 Well No. 2 in Unit N of Section 9, Is that] - ,
the disposal well, sir? . abr g

A - Just a minute, I'm not seeing too-well. |
I left my glasses in the car.
That's correct.

0 all rigﬁt. Have you caused to be made

a search of 1l wells within a half-mile radius of the proposdgd

lecation?

A A Yes, I‘have.

Q And if you will turn to Exhibit Number
Two, is that a tabular summary of the well information for
those wells within that radius?

A Yes, sir.

0 Have you Lad an opportunity to examine
tha; information?

A Yes, sir.

Q. In your opinion, Mr. Raiston, are all

caa ki S
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those wells completed or plugged in such a way that water

disposed of in the Bough C formation in the disposal well

wounld noat miao Y
culad not mig hroungn

fresh water snurces?

A I am certain that these wells are cementdd

properly so that you won't have any contamination in the
fresh water zones. |
| And plugged in accordance with 01l
vation Commission rules and regulations.

Q> | All right, sir, 1et's turn to Exhibit
Number Three in the packet of exhibits, and have you generall
tell me the type of operation you propose for this disposai
well in terms of the volumes, pressures, and geﬁeral informa~
tion.

A The volume I expect to be around $1000
a day ~- 1000 -- |

Q Barrels.

A -~ barrels a day. It will start off
smaller than that and it may reach 2500 barrels a day.

0 What's the source of this water, Mr.
Ralston?

A The water source will be surrounding
wells in =-1in this immediate area.

Q. Are there currentiy any other disposal

ata uwn throuah anv of theass walls &a sontaminate.

A s e s
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he needs of these operators for a disposal

A -There is a closed injection system

1
belonging to Rice Engineering north of this well approximatedxy)

five miles:,

MR. NUTTER: 'Well, Mr. Ralston, will

this disposal well be used for water produced from your cem ﬂ

swells or is this going to be open to other operators?

3\. ® <2 ™ O F w Ho -

OIS .
i - .
o oA o ML A 3OS TR ST E 135 T
Voo N i

A , Yes, sir. I have a producing well 3
1n set this well and T will also Gispose of the water from it. B
n o In addition to your own well, Mr. Ral'st‘ol‘&,
. 13 | will you take water from other operators to use in this

M | aisposal well?

15 A Yes, sir. 3
16 Q2 All right.
) 17 A David Faskir. is drilling a deeper 2zone
1‘ +to the northwest, and “here’s dfilling to the socuth of it in
19 the Devonian, and I will probably approach them about taking
28 theixr watar alan.
21 . MR. NUTTER: Now how many wells do you
s 2 operate in the area?
: 23 | A Right there in that area I only operate
4 two:wells.
25

MR. NUTTER: Okay, that's the well to
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the immediate west, the No. 1, and that -—»
A To the south.
MR. NUTTER: To the south.
A The No. 1 is plugged, the Levers State
9-1 is plugged.
MR. NUTTER: Okay.
A And the 9-2 is the proposed disposal

well, and we have a well in 16, Well No. 1, Sectién 16.
MR, NUTTER: That's the old Coﬁsalidﬁtéﬁ
well?
A Yes, sir.
MR. NUTTER: Uh-huh.
A Thaﬁ's the cne I'm producing currehtly.
MR. NUTTER: That's the only one that
you're producing at the present time?
A Yes, sir.
MR. NUTTER: Okay. How much water does
it make? |
A It doesn't make but about 20 barrel =
day but we will give it some additional stimulation when we
have facilities to tak~ care »f the water.
MR. NUTTER: I see, you figure you can
make more oil but you have to have some place to put the water

first.
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2 A Yes, sir.
3 MR. NUTTER: Okay.
P ) i ‘ - - & Mr, Ralscn, are you aware of the fivision
51 pressure limitation requircment so that you cannot inject at ;
§ L a sarface preséure greater than .2 of one percent per foot of
7 | depth for this disposal wéll? | §
3 A I wasn't aware of that. The last iéét&ﬁé“ i
9| 1 vas in on, thoy gave me a pressure of 300 pounds surface | ;
¥ | and —- but this well will be injecting at 8800 feet, so—+
n Q You mean 8800 feet?
n A Right. 4
B 13 That would be a pressure limitation of
M | about 1740 pounds at the surface? .
‘: 15 a Yes, sir.
1. 0 In your opinion will the well be capable '
17 of use as a disposal well with that limitation?
18 A Yes, sir.
L 143 Let's go on to Exhibit Number Four, if
% yéu please. This is a tabulation of the iniection interval.
21 Is the information con_ained on that exhibit true and accurat¢? ;
22 A Yes, sir.
23 Q L1l right, sir, let's go then on to
24 Exhibit Number Five, which is a portion of the well log for
25

the disposal well, and if you'll skip that and go on to Exhibjt
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Number Six, Exhibit Six would be the schematic for the well.
Is this the way the well is currently
completed or is this the recommended proposal?
A This is the recommended proposal.
0 Tell us a little bit about the IoVington
9 State No. 2 Well, Mr. Ralston.

A We've tried to produce it. It has a

vefy, very small, just very minimal bottom hole pressure and |

we can't produce it at present economically. It has to he
pumped. So we propose to chaye to a salt water disposal well
with these type installations i. the wellbore.

Q what causes you to believe that this
well is suitable for dispbsal? ‘

A We —- this Abo formation is very porous
and it will -- you can give it an acid job, or the last acid
job I gave it, I fiushed it with about 300 barrels and I nevej
got any surface presswure.

0 All right, sir, let's go on to Exhibit
Number Seven, which is some well data from the disposal well.
It indicates that this well was originally drilled as a pro-
ducing well on June 8th of '63.

A "Yes, sSit.

0 And it shows that there were certain

perforations in this well. In your opinion is the method of
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Number Nine. What is Exhibit Number Nine?

11

completion as a disposal well adequate t» insure that disposal
fluids will remain confined to the disposal formation?

A Yes, sirc,

Q All right, sir, and Exhibit Number Eight
is two other wellbore schematics. What are these of?

A " ophis is offset well to the east Gnlf oil

Cowanyplngggd in '71.

Q All right, sir, and what's thgvuﬁxt‘ongﬁfu\

A ITt's the lLovington State 9-1 to the weee] =

that Supron Energy plugged in '76.
0 In your opi'.ion are both of these welle L
piugged in such a way thét they will not serve as sources to
allow water to migrate up into shallower formationéé
A They most cértainly are.

Q All right, sir, let's go to Exhibit

A It's a water analysis.

0 All right, sir. You've identified in th%
area certain sources of fresh water?

A Yes. Yes, sir.

0 And this is a tabulation of -- on those
locations and the water analysis for each of those wells?

A Right.

Q. All right, Exhibit Number Ten, Mr. Ralstjon,
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prevention of waste, and the protection cf correl&tiie&righ&#4¢!~A;,

12
are you aware of any open faults or other characteristics in

tu. g area that will cause the disposal fluids to migrate up

‘into the drinking water svuLces? _ LT T
A ° No, sir.

Q And Exhibit Eleven is a tabulation of

the surface owner and offset lease operators within a half

A Yes, sir. o

| S In your opinion, Mr. 2&1;&6&;Ji§;1_
of this application be in the best interests of éohsérﬁaiiﬁi;A

A Yes, sir.

a And were Exhibits One through Eleven
prepared by you or compiled under your directioA and sﬁpér-:
vision?

A Yes, sir. _ =

MR. KELLAHIN: We move the introduction

of Exhibits One through Eleven.
MR. NUTTER: Exhibits Ore through Eleven

will be admitted in evidence.

CROSS EXAMINA'TION

BY MR. NUTITER;

ol Mr. Ralston, referring to your Exhibit
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Number Three, now, item four there, where it says source of
injection fluid, you said the source would be producing leaseJ

n the area.

-

['8

— - S S

Now, this would be ——'thié exhibit ;s“'“’””'”“"””

given in response to the data required by item number seven

on Form C-108, Roman section VII, line -- item four says,

give the sources and appropriate analysis of iniectiom f£luid |

~and cojpatibility with the receivipgffotiatian,‘if?fff%

reinjected produced water.

Now, the intent of that is to get the

analysis and know the compatihility of the water if it's pro--|

duced from a formation other than the iniection zone.
Now, your well to the immediate SOuth'is;
an Abo well, is it not?

A Yes, sir.

0 ‘ And you're going to be disposing iaic t
the Abo.

A Yes, sir.

Q All xight, vou mentioned that you might

also be disposing of water produced by other operatois, ani
you specifically mentioned that someone was drilling to the
Devonian in the area.

a Yes, sir.

0 Now, you haven't given us any analysis

A
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2 of water from the Devonian and its compatibility to the form-
3 ation waters in the Abo, so I think this application today
4 would be limited to disposal of Abc water in the Abo fomtio:t,
& | and 1f pan avnandad it laker, weld Rove sc hove that lnfoima- | o
é tion on the compatibility of any Devonian or other formation
7 waters.
e 'Y Native waters in the Abo. And that w
W | also apply to Exhibit Three, your item B, analysis of Foril
11 tion fluid. I don't think an analysis of formation fluids
1 | ie necessary if it's coming from that one formation and going ] ;
- 13 | back into the formation. ]
" A Very well. g
; b -] 0 Okay, thea with respect to Exhibit w
¥ | six, as compared to Exhibit Number something -~ okay, Exhibit
. mr Seven, now Exhibit Number Seven indicates that yom T
B got 10-3/4 in the disposal ‘well at 295 feet with cement cir-
1 | culated. Okay, that jibes with Exhibit Six, the schematic
20 diagram.
2 it indicates that you‘ve got 7-inch
22 | casing at 5550 with 300 sacks, 350 sacks.
23 A Correct.
24 0 Now, where is the top of the cement on
25 that 7-inch pipe? 1Is that the 2270 that's calculated on Ex-
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| 2 hibit Number Seven?
3 A Yes, sir.
‘"ﬂ' 7 [ Or would that be the cement top of the
5 4-1/2-inch. as indicated by Exh;bltwnumber six? e e
é L MR. KELLAHIN: Do you seé”ﬁﬁif’ﬁé’i‘ ““““ —
T rooking aee

—--mhe 4122  inch is at 2270. The

Coald you get the top of ‘cement oh

1 7-inch ana send that information to us?

n A Yes, sir.

n @ Okay, also Exhibit Nusber Seven indi-
1‘;  cétés that the 4-1/2 inch casing is a linEI going - j

B J to 97 and cemented with 700 ‘sacks c1rcnlated. Now, the

¥ | schematic diagram cn Exhibit Six ma,mafes that that a:~112
ii“A“JQQEs all the way to the surface, so would you khow OTfEand
B | whether —

» A I know —-

» o ~~ i+'s a liner or a full string of 1
a casing? ‘ oy
n A -~ it's a full string of casing.

n 1) So this would be wrong hereion Exhibit
u Number Seven, then.

25 A Right.
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:;+~;mmtxoa thax.‘s indtoaﬁea on

‘;:the ceuent is- at 29 - 2276 s0 if you éanvelarx

16
o It says 4-1/2 from 5350 to 39090, then.
A No, it isn't. 1It's from surface to %090,
@ Okay, 80 if Wé'éafii‘ﬁ out on Bxuivit

Seven, if we scratch out the words "at 5350 to” that would

read 4-1/2 casing ta 9090 with 700 sacks circulated.

& Rightq ’ - "‘-"»j——-» \AM,“‘_,

Y < TRa i-u&u aalt ~doosnty mabah

o

top of cement is on the 7-inch and also on the 4~1}2'iﬁ

A Okay. 1'11 --
Q And let us know about that.
A - research«my recorés anﬁ if

doesn't satisfy me, then I'll rum a cement,bond log-on it

a You @idn't arill mswen, aa
A No, sir. R e
1] So maybe the records are somewhat cos—

fused.

Okzy, now on your schematic on Exhibit
— L‘

Six, you state that this would'bé'2-3/8ths inch piastic -

tubing. You mean plastic --

a Plastic lined.

Q It should be plastic lined. It would

=

be steel tubing.
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A Yes, sir.

Q Steel tubing with plastic lining. And

U The annulus would be loaded with packer
fluid with a gavge.

Q2 It would be loaded with some sort of

“intert fiuvid, there.
A - Right.
8 _ With a gauge. Okay.

And you anticipate your maximum injeétié#

pressure is going to be about 890 psi.
A Yes, sir.

0 And the .2 of a pound rule would ’iiﬁﬁﬁ;;f,

you 1766, so you'ad he well within that.

A Yes, sir.
MR, NOWPED. Are there anv further

guestione of Mr. Ralston? He may he excused.

Do you have anything further, Mr. Kella~

MR. KELLAHIN: No, sir.

MR. NUTTER: Does anyone have anything
they wish to offer in Case Number 73482

We'll take the case under advisement.

{(Hearing concluded.}
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Direct Bxamination by Mr. Ksllahin
Cross Bwmwination by Mr. Nutltsyr

EXHIBITS

Applicant Exhibit Ome, Map
Applicant Pxhibit Two, Tabulation
mueant Exhibit Three, Data
Applicant Exhibit Four, Tabulation
Applicant BExhibit Pive, lLog
mucmt Exhibit 8ix, Schematic
mueant Exhidit Seven, Well Data
ippllcant !xhiﬂ.t EBight, Sche-..cics
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Applicant Exhibit Ten, Memo

Applicant Exhibit Elever, Tabulation
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1 3
2 MR. NUTTER: The hearing will come to
3 order, please.
4 We'll call next Case Number 7348.
- s MR, PEARCE: Application of Apollo 041
¢ Company for salt water dispasal. Lea County, New Msxico.
7 MR, XELLAHIN: I'sm %om Nallahin of
® | Genta Fe, New Mexico, appearing on beRalf of the applicant, JLL
# | asd I have one witisss to be sworn. |
»
n {(Witness swern.)
12
n B ALAN RALSTON
M | peing called as a witne_s and being duly sworn upon hiseoath,
15 | testified as follows, to-wit:
*
n DIRECT EXAMINATION
» BY MR. XELLAHIN:
1 0 Mr. Ralsvn, would you pleasé state your
% nama and accunation? |
un A I am Alan Ralston. I'm owner and opex--
n ator of Apollo 0il Company.
2 o Have you previously testified before the
A4 Division, Mr. Ralston?
25 A Yes, sir, I have.
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Q Have you made a study of the facts sur-
rounding this pirticular applicetion for salt water disposal?

A Yes, sir, I have,

Q "ANG YOU DAVE CAUSSG GO L@ Liieu Witk Guw

Comnission an application and exhibits pursuant to Divisiom

order?
'Y Vas, aiw, : .~ AU N B
o ¥hat are you seeking to accomplish Ly
this application, Mr. Ralston? :
8 Open salt water disposal,
1 Into what foarmation, sir?
| Which one are you on?
o I'm on the Lovington State 9.
A Into the Abo.
Q All right, sir.

MR. KELLAHIN: We tender Mr. Ralston as
a practical oil and gas operator.

MR. NUTTER: Mr. Ralston is so qualified

MR. KELLAHIN: Mr, Nutter, we have naxka*
and presented before you as exhibits for this hoaring-the
same packet of avplication forms and exhibits that were prer-
wviously filed with the Commission as of letter dated August
14th, 1981.

in addition, I wish to submit to you

BN B
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5
copies of return receipts, showing that the surface owner
and all offset operators in the area have received the re-
quired notice.

1} All right, Mr. Ralston, let's turn to
the packet of exhibits, and if you'll turn to what has been
marked as Exhibit Number One, which is the mmp, the disposal

¢

4=
-84

f

iovington State $ Wall No. 2 in Unit N-of Section 5. Is that

the disposal well, sir? ' , )

A Just a minute, I'm not seeing too well.
I left my glasses in the car,
That's correct.

Q All right. BHave you caussd to be made

a search of all wells within a half-mile radius of the ptcpnﬂ#d

locatioa?

A Yes, I have,

Q And if you will turn to Exhibit Number
Twe, is that a tabular sumrary of the well information for
thoss wells within that radius?

A | Yes, sir.

o- Have you had an opportunity to examins
that information?

A Yes, sir.

L

Q In your opinion, Mr. Ralston, are all
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tion.
A memlmIMwuaromslm
'~ a day »~- 1000 --
Q Barrels.
2 —= havwrals a dav. T¢ will start off

6
those wells completed oy plugged in such a way that water
disposed of in the Bough C formation in the disposal well

would not migrate up through any of these wells to contaminate

A T am certain that these wells arve cemurtd .

properly so that you won't have any contaminmation in the .

Y A2l right, sir, let's turn to Exhibit
Rumber Three in the packet of exhibits, and have you
tell me the type of operation you proposs for this disposal

well in terms of the volumes, pressurei', and general inforim-

smaller than that and it may reach 2500 barrels a day.

Q ¥What's the source of this water, Mr.
Ralston?

A The water source will be sucrrounding
wells in +~-in this immediate area,

Q Are there currently any other disposal

;1
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2 wells: that meet the needs of these oparators for a disposal
3| estem?
N A Thore is a ciosed imjwiiion woSLom
’ i belorsing to Rice Engineering north of this nuﬂ
s £ive uiliba
¥ MR, NUTTER: mx. ar mhw. wu

~ Yes, sir. I havi%ixymnnncing Inll f?

m this well and I will also dispose of the water from {t.

a © In addition to your own well, Mr.
will you take water from other operators to use in this

disposal well?

A . Yes, sir.
143 all right.
A " pavid Faskin is 4rilling a deeper zone

to the northwest, and there's drilling to the south of it in
the Devonian, and I wiil probably approach them about taking
their water also.
MR. NUTTER: Now how many wells do you
operate in the area?
A, Right there in that area I only operate
two wells.

MR, NUTTER: Okay, that's the well to
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the immediate west, the No. 1, and that -

A

well?

A

it make?

L .

have facilities to take care of the water.

make more oil but you have to have some place to put the vatex

first.

. you're producing ai::rthe present time?

. day but we will give it some additional stimulation when we

To the south.
MR, WITMTER: To the south.

The No. 1 is plugged, the Levers State

MR. NUTTER: Okl!.
. . - g-‘ i'_‘.._n.~ -» i S B atinn, i o B e s B

uR. m: That's €54 old mxwl -

MR. NUTTER: Uh~huh,
That's the one I'm g!dcucing curmtky

MR. NUTTER: That's the only one that

Yes, sir.

MR. NUTTER: Ckay. BHow much water does

It doesn’t mans out shon* 20 barrel a

MR. NUTTER: I see, you figure you can

A




1 g 1
2 A Yes, sir.
3 MR. NUTTER: Okay.
; 4 | Q Mr. Ralson, are you avare of the Divisiolf
s | pressure ‘imitation requirement so that you cannot inject at -
¢ a surface pressure greater than .2 of one percent per foct of
7 | aepth for this disposal well? o
i S I wasn't aware of that. The iast -.uaé
: “”"’F‘ xr.n in on, thay gave me a pressure. -of 800 pounds mfm
. and -- but this well will be injecting at 0800 fest, so—r
1 0 You mean 8800 feet?
= A Right.
T B Q That would be a pressure limitation of
: M | ahout 1740 pounds at the surface?
‘, ” | i Yes, sir.
: . o ' In your opinion will the well be capable
n of use as a disposal well with th;t limitation?
18 A Yes, sir.
B Q Let's go on to Exhibit Number Four, if
2 yauw plazsa, This 4~ o o Asboloticon of tho inmjocticon intervell
2 Is the information contained on that exhibit true and accurat+?
2 A Ves,; sir. !
B [+ All right, sir, let's go then on to : J
% Exhibit Number Five, which is a portion of the well log for ) ‘
% the disposal well, and if you'll skip that and go on to Exhibit ‘

|
|
1
i
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complated ar is thia +tha recommandad nrannsal?

10
Number Six, Exhibit Six would be the schematic for the well.
Is this the way the well is currently

A This is the recommended proposal,

Q Tell us a little bit about the lovington
9 State No. 2 Well, Mr. kalston.

A We've tried to produce it. it bas a
vety; i.ty small, just very minimal bottom hole precsurs and
ui‘d-n't produce it at present economically. It has to be
pumped. So we propose to chage to a salt water disposal well
with these type installations in the wellbore.

o What causes you to believe that this
well is suitable for disposal?

A We -- this Abo formation is wvery porous

and it will -- you can give it an acid jcb, or the last acid

job I gave it, I flushed it with about 300 barrels and I nevex

got any surface pressure.

Q All right, sir, let's go on tc Exhibit
Number Seven, wuich is some well data from the disposal well.
It indicates that this well was originally drilled as a pro-
ducing well on June 8th of '63.

A Yes, sir.

Q And it shows that there were certain

perforations in this well. In your opinion is the method of
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2 completion as a disposal well adequate to insure that dispouﬂ
3 fluids will remain confined to the disposal formation?
4, A Yas, eir,
5 o All right, sir, and Exhibit Number Eight
¢ is two other wellbore schematics. What are these of?
7 r This is offset well to the east Gulf Oil
S | Company pluggesidn '7i. ot
’ a All right, sir, and what's the next one?
» A It's the Iovington State 9-1 to the weat
n that Supron Energy plugged in °76.
n Q | In your opihion are both of these wells
- B plugged in such a way that they will not serve as sources to
M | allow water to migrate up into shallower formations?
15 A They most certainly are.
¥ Q All right, sir, let's go to Exhibit
1" | gumber Nine. What is Exhibit Number Nine?
13 A It's a water analysis.
» Q aAll right, sir. You've identified in the
; » area certain sources of fresh waterz
21 A Yes. Yes, sir.
2 a And this is a tabulation of -- on those
% iocations and the water analysis for each of those wells?
U A Right.
2 Q aAll right, Exhibit Number Ten, Mr. Ralstpn,




e

()

T IR N T N

" X

12
are you aware of any open faults or other characteristics in
thi r area that will cause the disposal fluids to migrate up
into the drinking water sources?
A No, sir.
Q And Exhibit Sleven is a tabulation of
the surface owmer and offset lrase opsrators within a half

-l Ve

SN i

A Yes, sir.

1} Inyouropinion.h.hlsm.viumﬂ&il':

of this applicaﬁion be in the best interests of conservatiom,
prevention of waste, and the protection of correlative :ightl#
A Yes, sir.
o And were Exhibits Ona through Eleven
prepared by ycu or compiled under your direction and super-
vision?

A Yes, 8ir.

will be admittea in aevidence.

CDACE RPYRAMTNATMTNAN

N S e Bl S B Th A B P S

BY MR. NUTTER:

Q Mr. Rslston, referring to vour Exhibit

3

i
g
8

X
o
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|
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2 | Number Three, now, item four there, where it says source of
3 injection fluid, you said the source would be producing leases
41 in ¢he aves,
s Now, this would ba -- this exhibit is
6 | given in response to the data required by item number sec.ea
7 | on Form C-108, Momsn section VII, line -~ item four says,
C give the Fouices w_.-;;:ep:ie_te analvais of injection ﬂu:l.d
9 | and compatibility with the receiving formation, if other thea
B | reinjectad produced water.
11 Now, the intent of that is to get the
12 | analysis and know the compatibility of the water if it's pro-—
3 duced from a formation othar than the injection zone.
L Now, your well to the immediate south is
B an Abo well, is it not?
16 A Yes, sir.
n Q And you're going to be disposing into
18 the Abo.
n A Yes, sir,
= Q All right, you mentioned that you migat
21 also be disposing of water produced by other operators, and
2 you specifically mentioned that someone was drilling to the
e Devonian in the area.
2 A Yes, sir.
25 0 Now, you haven'‘t given us any analysis
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of water frum the Devonian and its compatibility to the form-
ation waters in the Abo, so I think this application today
would De iimited to disposal oi ALO watesr i1 ths Abc formasian

and if you expanded it later, we'd have to have that informa-

tion on the compatibility of any Devonian or other formation
watears.

ey ¥ Y
VE.Y WoAde

a

Q Native waters in the aAbo. nndtbatﬁh*
also apply to Exhibit Three, your item B, analysis of forms- |
tion fluid. I don't think an analysis of formation fluids
is necessary if it's coming from that ohe fermation and going
back into the formation.

A Very well.

Q Okay, then with respect to Exhibit Numbex
Six. as compared to Exhibit Rumber something -- okay, Exhibit
Number Seven, now Exhibit Number Seven indicates that you
got 10-3/4 in the disposal well at 295 feet with cement cir-
culated. Okay, that jibes with Exhibit Six, the schematic
diagram.

It indicates that you've got 7-inch

casing at 5550 with 300 sacks, 350 sacks.

A Correct.

0 Now, where ig the top of the cement on

that ?-inch pipe? 1Is that the 2270 that'es calculated on Ex-

-
-
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hibit Number Seven?
A Yes, air.
0 Or would that be the cement top of the

4-1/2 inch, as indicated by Exhibit Number Six?
MR. KELLAHIN: Do you see what ho'i
looking at?

A The #1/2 inch is at 2270. The JF=-incn,
it doesn't indicate the top on the 7-ineh. |

43 Could you get the top of cement on the
7-inch and send that information to us?

A ¥Yes, sir.

e Okay, also Exhibit Number Seven indi-
cates that the 4-1/2 inch casing is a liner going from35350
to 97 and cemented with 700 sacks circulated. Now, the
schematic diagram on Exhibit Six indicates that that 4-1/2

goes all the way to the surface, so would you know offhand

whethex ~~

A I know -~

2 ~~ $+'a a liner or a full string of
casing?

A - it's a full string of casing.

Q So this would be wrong here on Exhibit

Number Seven, then.

A Right.
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Q It says 4-1/2 from 5350 to 9090, then,
A No, it isn't. 1It's from surface to 95090,
g

Okay, 80 if we scratch out on Exhibit

Cawan 18 o= oigtch Gut Ule words “at 3350 to" that would

read 4-1/2 casing to 9090 with 700 sacks circulated.

A Right.
a 3‘& e A.l-'-t ‘.-....-l_i P e ii;‘." %

the cement is at 20 -- 2270, soi£you~aa‘aelnr1fyvm1ﬁij

top of cement is on the 7-inch and also on the 4-1/2 inch.

Q And let us know about that.
A ~-- regearchk my recoxds and if that

doesn't satisfy me, thea I'll run a cemsrt bond log on it.

1 You didn't dril) ¢this well, 414 you?
A No, sir.
Q So maybe the records are somevhat con-

fonsd ,
Okay, now on your schematic on Exhibit
Six, you state that this would be 2-3/8ths inch plt;stic
tubing. You mean plastic --
A Plastic lined.
3 It should be plastic lined. It would

be steel tubing.

PR RS S L N e SNt ¥ (T 3
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p’ A Yes, sir.
3 o Stesl tubing with plastic lining. And
4 | then the arnulus, HE. Raiston, would be treated in what manmesi?
s A The annulus would be loaded with packer
6 | fluid with a gauye. o ‘
7 o It would be loaded Witk some sort of
— 81 imtert fiuid, there. T - T 7
» | (1} With a gauge. okay. - / R T !
n And you anticipate your maximum injectiod
B pressure is going to be about 800 psi.
B B A Yes, sir.

M 0 And the .2 of a pound rule would allow

13 | you 1766, so you'd be well within that,

% A Yes, sir.

n MR. NUTTER: Are thevre any further ‘

s questions of Dir. Ralston?;‘se may ‘be excused.
g Do you have anything further, Mr., Kella-
# | nin?
2 MR. KELLAHIN: No, sir.
a| MR. NUTTER: Does anyone have anything
S | they wish to offer in Case Number 73457
u We'il take the case under advisement.
25 (Hearing concluded,) I
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I, SALLY W. poYp, C.S5.R.. PO ANRERY CERTIFY that

the foregoing rranseript of Hearing before the 0il Conserva~

tion Division was reported by me; ghat the gaid transcript

ané correct :ecotd of the hearing, prepargd
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APPLICATION FOR AUTHORIZATION TO INJECY

1.

I1t.
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*vill.

Ix.
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-+ ENERCY AND MINFRALS NCPARTNEMT

- 'lo

Purpose: /_7 Secondary Recovery /7 Pressure Maintenance
Application quolifies for administrotive approval? /-7 y

Opecator: APGLLO OIL COMPANY

Address: P. O. Box 1737, Hobbs, New Nexico, 88#_63(;‘\;3;.\'\»\?»‘« Urvintui
. QIN T
Contact party: Alan W. Ralston Phone: 505-397- 3555*

¥ell data: Complete the data required on the reverse side of this form for esch well
proposed for injection. Additional sheets may be attached if necessary.

Is this an expansion of an existing project? /7 yes X7 no
If yes, give the Division order number authorxzxng the praject

Attach a map that identifies all wells and leases within two miles of any propo.¢¢
injection well with a one-half mile radius circle drawn arcund each proposed injection
wel. This circle identifies the well's area of review.

Attach a tabulation of data on all wells of public record within the area of review which
penetrate the proposed injection zone. Such data shall include a description of each
well's type, construction, date drilled, location, depth, record of completion, and

a schenatic of any plugged well illustrating all plugging datail.

Attach data on the proposed operation, including:

1. Proposed averaqge and maximum daily rate and volume of fluids to be injected;

2. W¥hether the system is open or closed;

3. Proposed average and maximum injection pressure:

4. Sources and an appropriate analysis of injection fluid and compatibility with
the receiving formation if other than reinjected produced water; and

5. If injection is for disposal purposes into a zone not productive of oil or gas
at or within one mile of the proposed well, attach 3 chemical analysis of
the disposal zaone Formation water (may be measured or inferred from existing
literature, studies, nearby wells, etc.).

Attach appropriate geological data on the injection zone including appropriate litholoegic
detsil, geological name, thickness, and depth. Give the qeologic name, and depth to
bottom of all underground sources of drirking water (aquifers containing waters with
total dissclved solids concentrations of 10,008 mg/l or lesc) overlying the proposed
injection zone as well as any such source known to be immediately underlying the
injection interval.

Describe the proposed stimulation program, if any.

Attach appropriate logging and test dat

aont
with the Division they n2ed not be recubmitic

TR ve rre -

he well. (If well logs have been fiied
A 3

Attach a chemical analysis of fresh water from t ~ or a.re fresh water wells (if
available and producing) withir cne mile of any in .ction or disposal well showing
lacation of wells and dates samples were taken.

Appiicanta for disposal wells must make an affirmative stalement that they havs
examined available geologic and engineering data and find no evidence of open faults
or any other hydrologic connection between the disposal zone and any undergruund
source of drinking water.

Applicants must complete the “Proof of Notice®” section on the reverse side of this form.
Tectification

1 hereby certify that Lhe’inform ion submitted with this application is true and correct
to the best of my kqﬁ%ledge};n@ lxef

Name: W homas Xellsa i Title Attorney for applicant
Signature: é MB‘ Date: August 3, 1681

U’
* If the information required underg Sections VI, VIIL, X, and XI above has been previously
submitted, it need not be duplicpted and resubmitted. Please show the date and circumstznce °
of the eerlier submittal.

BISYRIGUTION: Original and one copy to Santa Fe with one copy to the appropriate Division

district office. Fvhihit A

e

- Nrder Nn. R-6707

REFORE EXAAMINED

— — svem mmsus w YLD VheiNv ] W

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
(0 EXHIBIT NO._J o=

CAsE No.__ 93«8

4—-—__‘



FORM C-108 Side 2
WELL DAIA

A. The fellowing well data must be submitted for each injection well covered by this application.
{he dota must be both in tabular and schematic form and shall include:

(1) Lease name; Well No.; location by Sectian, Township, and Range; and footage
location within the section,

(2) €ach casing steing used with its size, setting depth, sacks of camant used. hole

sire; tep of ceomgnt, 5hd hOw such top was determined.

(3) A description of the tubing to be used including its size, lining material, and
setting depth.

13y  The nomz, GGdel, und serting depth of the packer used or @ description of any other
seal system or assembly used.

Division District offices have supplies of Well Data Sheets which may be used or which
may be used as models for this purpose. Applicants for several identical wells may
submit 8 “typical data sheet” rather thon submitting the data fat each well.

B. The following sust be submitted for each injection well covered by this application. All
items must be addressed for the initial we’}l. Responses for additional wells need be shown
only when different., Information shown on schematics need uot be repeated.

(1) The name of the injection formation and, if applicable, the field or poo) nams.
(2) The injection interval and whether it is perforuted or open-hole.
{3) State if the well was drilled for injection or, if not, the original purpose of'the well.

(4) 3ive the depths of any aother perforated irtervals and detail on the sacks of cement or
bridge plugs used to seal off such perforations.

(5) GCive the depth to and name of the next higher and next lower o0il or gas zane in the
area of the well, if any.

Xilv. PROQF OF NOTICE

All applicants must furnisn proof that a copy of the application has bheen furnished, by
certified or reqgistered mail, te the owner of the surface of the land on which the well
is to be lccated and to each leasehold operator within one-half mile of the well location.

where an application is sub)ect to administrative approval, a proof of publication must
be aubmitted. Such proof shall consist of a copy of the leqal advertisement which was
published in the county in which the well is located. The contents of such advertisement
aust include:

(1) The pame, zddress, phone nusber, aad contaci party for the applicant;

{2) the intended purpose of the injection well; with the exact location of single
wells or the sectian, township. and ranoe location of =udltigls wells;

{3) the formation name and depth with expected maximum injection rates and pressures; and

{4) a notation that interested parties wist file objections er requests for hearing with

the 0il Conservaticn Division, P, 0. Bo. 2088, Santa Fe. New Mavies 27527 Liiliin 15
dave

NG ACTION WILL 8SE TAKEN ON THCZ APPLICATION UNTIL PROPER PRUOF OF NOTICE HAS BEEN
SUBNITTED.

NOTICE: Surface owners ar offset operatars
cf administrative applicatisns =it

must file any objections or requests for heariag
& 15 days {rom ihe date this applicatian was

b3 =

mziled to them,
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Consolidatad 0411 § j’as, Inc.

Gulf 01l Corp.

Supron Energy Corp.

Congolidated 01l & Gas, Inc.

Apollo 011 Co.

g e, 0 AR AT

Midway State #1

Lea State EM #1

lovington 9 State #1

Couthern Union State #1

Lovington no,wn-na #1

s 2 s am—

Tabular Summary
Wells Within One--Half Mile of
Apollo 01l Co. Lovington "9" No. 2

330' FSL & 330' FEL, Soc. 8, T17%, R37E

13" @ 308 w/300 ex,»
8 5/8" @ woun w/350 sx.
5 1/2" liner

Csg:

ap—

660' FSL & uomo.,mmw; 3ec. 9, T1/S, R3I7E

13 3/8" @ 350/286 ex.—
8 5/8" @ 4324 w/450 sx.
5 1/2" @ 9034 w/260 sx.

“)(

Csg:

500" FSL & 500" FWL,
Cog: 13 3/8" @ 309°%/250 sx,
8 5/8" @ 3548 w/400 ex.
4 1/2" @ 9217 w/183 ex.

SOt s e

500' PSL & 660'
Csg: 13 3/8" @ 314 w/350 s5x. =
8 5/8" @ ww.ao..txuuo 8X.
5 1/2" @ 9014 w/300 sx.
g

440' FNL & 1980
Csg: 13 3/8" @ 329 w/250 ax. ~
8 5/8" @ wquaisoc sx.
4 1/2" @ 9048 12/300 ox.

Y=

Top
Top

38358936 w/4.5 sx. Top

Top
Top
Top

Sec. 9, T173, R3ITE

Top
Top
Top

» Sec. 16, T178, RI7E

Top
Top
Top

L, Sec. 16, '’178, R37E

Top
Top
Top

Total Depth 8939, Ferfs 8688-8856

cmt:  surface =~
cmt: 3052 est —
cmti: 6484 esc

Total Depth 9035, Perfs 8904-8991, P&A 7/23/71

cmt.: surface =
amt:: 2556 est -
cmt:: 6895 TS Cut & pulled from 5200

‘?otal Depth 9217, Perfs 8813-8904, P&A

cm: surface e
emi:: 1976 est- Cut & pulled from 1010
cm:: 8415 est Cut & pulled from 6175

Total Depth 9014, Perfs BB861-8898

cmt: surface ..
cumt: 2825 TS -
emt: 7282 est

Total Depth 9048, Perfs 8930-8979

cat: surfacee—
ett: 1998 est .o
cent: 7623 TS

12/19/76




Ref: Para VII-C-108

Apollo 0il Company

e } ] .. . .. _Exhibit 3

on State 9-2
gﬂ:ﬁ”%icer Disposal Well
Section 9 :

T17S, R3I7E, NMPM

Lea County. Neu-!exico

Data on Proposed Operation

1. Proposed average and maximum daily rate and vclume of
fluids to be injected:

Average daily rate of 1,000 B/D
Maximum daily rate of 2.500 B/D «—

2. System is closed.

3. Proposed average and maximum injection pressure-

Aversge injection pressure: 250 psi
MhXImum.anect10n pressure: ,800 ps1v’/,

4, (a) Source of injection fluid: Produclng leases in area

(b) Analysis- of formation fiuid:

5. Zone of disposal is rroductive of o0il and gas within o _f

one mile of the proposed disposal well.

e
| 7%




Ref: Para VIII-C-108

Apoilo 0il Company

L= Pro-et—popy

Behihi+ 4

 Lovingron State 9-2

ait water pls a:’ Well

' Geological Data on Injection Zone

Ppool: Mldway-Abo
Formation: Abo
Geological Name: Abo
Thickness: at 167 feet
Depth: 8763 top of Abo

Injection Interval: perforation 8866 to 8884 feet

1
1 perforation 8834 to 8852 feet

01 to 8508 feet
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HELD

COMPANY__SOUTHERN UNION PRODUCTION CONPANYF

2-9 LOYILGIOL STATE .

MIDWAY AS0

COUNTY___ LEA

. STATE NEW MEXICO

i

=

4
Y

LOCATION: e

sec_ 9 ™™WP

Other Services
GR/A

1EL

pce_ S7-E | mLL

= . -
Elevotions:

onent Dahm.__eﬂmlNML__ Elev. 3774.5 ___|x8 _3785,5

pony

1

i

WHn 1 ARl gL MMENDLD STANGARD PRACTILL RW.

- Hlog Measured from K.8. —LL' F. Above Permanent Dotum | OF 37824.5 ;
9-Measured from K, B, S C‘.‘-j—zlil—s——.d r
| 7/27/63 — b
- Irva No. ONE o )
_ IMotrix Velocity 23,000 | | s .
: » - 54
Botiom Logged Inierval | 9000 -1 T -
Top logged Interval | 8800 e :
Rw ‘.04 @ |137F _ . 2
Rmt 1 @ 13 I , i !
£} Size 6 1/4 - . :
Type Fluid in Hole . FRESH WATER .. i .. _ . . .
Density and Viscosity 8.3 | 29 L. N ﬁ -
oM ond Fivid Lo | .0 ke @ o« o
Source oi Sampie FLOWLAMNE | . ) 1
| R & Meos. Temp. | 4 ,4|@ __,2_6 L@ F R F O
Rmf @ Meas. Temp. ¥ @ ¥ f @ F, e 3 g
Rmc @ Meas. Temp. ¥ @ * f @ FEoo® F P
| Source of Rmf and Rmc_ MEASURED | . ) {
Rm @ BHT . 5.6.@137 € @ F, @ f (] or
Time Since Circ. | 8 HOURS_ . .
Max. Rec. Temp. Deg. F.| 1370 ¢ = ) F: F fle
Equip. No. and ‘ocation] EL @é_, HOBBS
Recorded By | CAREY.. ! ;
.Witneued By LAR RQEEFQ’S ! 1
i
oo
Pt
3 i {
: {

LI

i




n0T AVALLAELE. _
* {FORVATI0 COULD MNOT SE OSTAINED DUE TO FRESK WATER ZEIIC THE ORILLIN
ADJUUSTED TO 0.1 FOR POROSITY LOC.

* INFORMATION

I

FLU‘D. R.;';.FI

NCTE: Computations for tims sufvey are bosed on empirical rejationships. Thereiare, the validity of this J_nfammc_&: .:.& wu@ ;

.

N et e —

GAMMA LOG |

Hid30

- PERCENT POROSITY

SW=B¥ Tndicated Moveable OF In Percent
Yollow - B
Red
20 15 o -
- + 2
o
! v 3
AN D ¥ =
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- —ip -
< :‘Ei T
ST —+
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 Top San Andres 5064° ||

-

Top Glorieta 6678

Top Tubb 8150 -

Top Abo 8763 -

Proposed Water Injection Well

T

D

QY

-

’

4

/

Top cement behind A 1/2 csg @ 2270 /

L o @ 5550 w350 sx o ¥

,.. . et ‘;;’
>

- 4L
=)

2 3/8" plastichtubirg

o’

_aw 1}

[
Baker loc-set packer @ 8750

Perfs 8901-8968

-

&

L. 4, 1/2" csg 8 9090 w/700 sx

Apollo 0il Company

Lovington 9 State No. 2
660t FSL & 1980° FWL
Secbion 9, T17S, R37E
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Ref: Para IXI -C-1G8

Apollo 0Oii Company
Exhibit 7

Lavington State 9-2

Salt Water Disposal Well
Section 9

mT e HETT Piy3tg dacted

LAy NDI2ay Lvaes e

b Coiiarvy. N ~ad
LEd LUULLY, iew licadscy

WELL DATA ON DISPOSAL WELL

Stimulation Progrem: none anticipated
Log: See attached

A(l) Lovington State Lease ‘

' Lovington State 9-2
Unit N 660 feet from South and 1980 feet from West
Section 9, T17S, R37E, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico

A(2) Casing Strings:

1. 10 3/4" casing at 295 feet with 250 sacks, circulated
2‘ “} 1/,‘2!1 casing e e 2o A S A 2 — i = o to 9990 feat 'ic‘itus 709

csacks, circulated

A(3) Tubing:

2 3/8" plastic tubing set 2t 8750 feet

A(4) Baker Loc-set packer ai 6750 feet

B(l) Injection formation is the Abo in the Midway-Abo Pool

R(?)Y Tnjecrtion interval through perforations at 8901 to 8968 feet
B{(3) Well drilied as a producing well in June 8, 1963

P
perforated: 8901-8968 feet on
t 12




W TR T e T T T
\

Gulf 0il Corporation
Lea State EM No. 1
660t FSL & 1980* FEL
Sec. 9, T175, R37E
P& A 7/23/11

16 sx cmt plug O to 50!

— 13 3/8" @ 350 w/286 sx, circ.

- e o W e e W A e e e W e

N R e

X

_—-ee - . . e = e W e e oA e S

31 sx emt plug 4246 - 4346
— 8 5/8n @ 4324 w/i50 sx

50 sx cemt plug 5054 to 5234
" 5 1/2" cut & pulled from 5200

| Abo perfs 8904 - 8991

5 1/2" @ 9034 w/260 sx

TD 9035




Supron Energy Corporation

Lovington 9 State Nc, 1
500" FSL & 500t ¥wWL

Sec. 9, T17S, .37E
P& A 12/19/76

] 10 ax cmt plug at surface

J-‘—ﬂ.

- oy - - m —-

P d
- i -

65 sx emt plug 240 - 360
i & 13 3/e" @ 303 w/250 sx, circ.

'AS sx cat plug 950 - 1060
rg 5/ cut & pulled from 1010 -

- e = we W = o
— o o @ s wm

- e e wm e e ww e am W

P P . I

N
4

TD 9217

50 sx emt plug 3425 - 3594
T8 5/8n 6 3548 w/LOO sx

50 sx cmt plug 5820 .- 6175

L 1/2" cut & pulled from 6175

CIBF @ 8794, cap w/35 sx cmt

Abo perfs 8813-8904

L 1/2" 8 9217 w/183 sx

b e

O

S 4 M et o by




Ref: Para XI C-108

Lovington State 9-2 well
Salt Water Disposal Well
Section 9 _

T17S; R37E, NMPM

P R e NMaes Mawi A0
b Gl vvvo--.’ » TSI A e S e T

" QUALITY OF WATER CONTROL IN SECTION NEAR SECTION 9-17S-37E

SPECIFIC TOTAL
ELECTRIC DIS. "% D
LOCATION DATE SPLD. CHLORIDE CONDUCTANCE __ SOLI.

Section 10-175-37E 10-03-79 62 818 531.70
Section 11-17S-37E 10-02-79 120 817 531.05
Section 12-17S-37E 10-11-79 36 624 405.60
Section 14-173-37E 10-03-79 46 695 451.75
Section 18-175-37E 10-17-79 28 587 - 381.55
Section 21-175-37E 10-17-79 54 844 548.60C

NOTE: See attached map for locations.
/




SPECIFIC TOTAL

ErmoRIC DISSOLVED
10CATTON DATE SPID,  CHIORILS  UORDUCTANCE sarms
Section 10-075-37E  10-0379 62 &8 531,70
Section 11-175-37B 10-02-79 120 a7 531.05
Section 1217378 101179 36 62l 405,60
Sastdan 1.-3173-37R 10-03-99 Lo . 695 . WL5MT5
,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, Section 18-17S-37E  10-17-79 28 587 381,55
Section 20A7S-378  10-17-79 5 Bk ‘9860

548,60

NOTE: See attached map for locationse
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Ref: Para XII C-108

APOLLO OIL COMPANY

ey WD S —

- ST R T mXnipit 10

AFFIRMATIVE STATEMENT

A APOLLO OI1. CoMPANY kas examined available geological
and engineering data and finds no evidence of open faults
Oor any otherthdrologic connection between the disposal zone

and any underground source of drinking water.

T e e et vy e




Ref: Para XIV

APOLLO OIL COMPANY

Exhibit 11
Lovington State 9-2
Salt Water Disposal Well .
Section 9 .
T178, D37E, ReM , ’ , e
Lea County New Mexico
NOTICE

Pursuant to Section XIV

Applicant has mailed copies of the application to
the following : -

Surface owner:

Commissioner of Public Lands
P.0. Box 1148 _
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
ATTN: Mr. Ray Graham

Leasehold Operators within one-half mile:

Gulf 0il Corporation
Box 1150
Midland, Texas 79702

Supron Energy Corp.

Bldg. V, Fifth Floor 4
10300 North Central Expressway
Dallas, Texas 75231

Consolidated 0il & Gas Inc.
1300 Lincoln Tower Bldg.
1860 Lincoln Street

Denver, Colorado 80295

Applicant has caused to be published in the Lovington Leader,
a newspaper of general circulation in Lea County, the attached
notice.




NOTICE OF PURLICATION

STATE QF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
7 SANIA FE, NEW MEXICO

NOTICE: To all persons having any right, title, interest
or claim in the following:

Pursuant to the Rules and Regulations of the New

Mexico 0il Conservation Division, APOLLO OIL COMPANY, hereby
gives public notice that it has applied to the Division for
an order approving its Lovington State Well #9-2 located

660 feet from the South line and 1980 feet from the West line
of Section 9, T17S, R37E, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico as a
disposal well in the Abo formation of the Midway-Abo Pool at
a depth of 8866 feet to 8968 feet at a maximum rate of 2,500
barrels per day at a maximum injection pressure of 8006 psi.

Any interested party must file objections or requests
for hearing with the 0il Conservation Division, P.0. Box 2088,
Santa Fe, Naw Mexico 87501 within fifteen (15) days of the date
of publication of this notice. '

KELLAHIN & KELLAHIN

Attorneys at Law

P.0. Box 1769

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
{3G3) $82-42385

Attorneys lor Apollo il Company

P w




SENDER: Comglote iwme 1, ), and 3.
Eil’l?’é-ﬂ-!l

foBowing ssrvice is maquested (check oms.)
Show to whom and date delivered. cccoeecane ppa—

J RESTRICTED DELIVIRY

- Show to whom, dste, and sddsem of delivery $ ... |

(CONSULT POSTMASTER FOR FEES)
2 AATICLE ADOREENGD Tk

P.0. Box 1148
Santa Fe, NM 87501

.
?MH_

- wwral e ® e, -

ki s

[0 Show to whom, date md addrem of delivaryhs o e € | .
Show 10 whom and date deliversde oceveee —t

Commissioner of Public rﬁsm_

.q‘l\‘.li«ll\l|lll.ll£llll!lll.\l.’..ml._v&l.\.\l‘llll’l ‘.
. Llo Qil Company
1k SENDRIL: - Camplots feme 1, 2, and 3.
o “m.;., ER " sbncelnﬂlli' gdﬂ-llll
. . ui:p:i-!sn-ii!a:r&.lv .
+ (X 8how to whasa and date deltveredsececeecesae —
o _uns-s.i:pesaagzaazsl:a::!.
: -] RESTRICTED DELIVERY . .
. A_,. . ﬂiSle!&I:’i s100escasecs —
- 1. O restacTEDDELIVERY,
1k —

~ '

L nit!‘!&!t&&i«l&i
* (CONSULT POSTMASTER FOR FEES)

2, ARTICLE ACOREISED YO: | -
Bill Gressett
011 Conservation c»<wm»os

%ﬂ

.

§3§

gggl&f&ia - y

R B a,w_ 2 T ‘x., 1 Thind e s . .
THEWE e el i Ve

TR ! -anE Compints ltoms 1, 1, sod 3,

1 g

Drawer DD - >nnmm»m. NM 88210

o qu-lﬂ!llo. “RETURN TO” spacc ea

Bl 1. The following s:rvice is request:d (chock one.)
Show to whom and date delivered. v ceeeencess —
commm @

8l:ow to whon, date and a.idress of delivery.
C] RESTRICTED DELIVERY

Show to whon and dat: delivered..
.0 RESTRICTED DELIVERY.

. Sisow to wison), dats, and rddroas of lettvory.$ ..

veccan—- &

(CONSUL’’ POSTMASTEI: FOR FEES)
ARTICLE ADDAEISED TO:
mcvﬂos Energy Corp.
Bldg. V. Fifth Floor
10300 N, Centra. Expwy-Dallas,TX

% ARTIC N DUSCRITION 752311
_ INEIRED NO.

REGISYENED IO. CEATIFKD 11O,
b 768344
{Alvsars obtein gnature of adciressse or agent)

I have mottved the s:ticle describad above.
!0!)._.;- nii Clhuthocied agemt

e e e ke i e e

R e D e

WYN OINILYIT ONY CIUNSN CIURLBIDIB "Lt IO Nl ‘uii

‘ s
DAYE :I. .<€ﬁ< : i
. m.
Slltlstillla . )
b ‘
6, UNASLE TO DELI/ER SECA(NS: i
' f
)
{
e - ———— = -
s nr:w#.‘.nvwnur:
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" gu.,. h:‘:"““ (chock ome.) ! i ai B e this ke ATURN T pessea |
. Show to A el T - y - . ol .3
! i ﬂmwﬂm_c 4 ] 1. The following service is sequested {check ans.)
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: ,EJu:é&nmssgzgf'“”*"-~—c o ~ '§8u-ﬁvhan-mﬂh.¢hhq»«_t !
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Exhibit
Exhibit

Exhibit

Exhibit
Exhibit

N L PN~

~d

10
11

Data Sheei Required by Paragrapgh

APOLLO OIL COMPANY
Lovington State 9-2 Well

Salt Water Disposal

INDEX

Map Required by Paragraph C of C-108
Tabular Summary Required by Paragraph VI of C-108

Geoloéical data - Paragraph VIIIL
log of Disposal Well

Data Sheet on Disposal Well

Schematic of P & A wells within 1 mile
Water Quality
Statement per paragraph XII - C-108

Notice Req: irements
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KELLAHIN and KELLAHIN
Attorneys at Lew

Jason Kellahin 5‘-‘: 008 ﬁ(::l;;l: Alv;:t;ue

i ost X
hd Mn Kellahin Santa Fe, N Mexico 87501 Telephone 982-428%
Karen Aubrey anta Fe, New Miexico

Area Code 505

o 2

August 14, 1981

Mr . Joe Ranmey

0il Conservation Division
P.0. Rox 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

RE: Salt Water Disposal
Lovington State 9 2 Well

O mntrdon Q.

DU 56 000 L AR08 s -

P ey ek -y oo ’ ~no ~ ?dg

T17S, R3I7E Casar - °° -
Dear Joe:

Pleace set the enclosed original application and_
one copv for the examiner hearing on September 9, 1981.

ry truzy yo}r/
W. Thomas\l!
!

WTK:jm ]
Enclosures E
cc: Mr. Alan Ralston %

OCD - Artesia
criificd M2il o All

UCL CAd 2.SWV 2deecm o 1

Interested Parties

vk R IR A Pl

REINSTRN
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P Y ol

NL% ALALLU 3 ONDCRVATION OVILioN  FORM C-108
ENERCY AND MINLRALS DCIPARIMENT #ORT OHCE BN e Reviacd 7-1-A1

STANL LAND OHIECE tum v,

- . RARTA ML W W8 5.CU 8/ 6(’( A >3 ‘/2

L3

APPLICATION FOR AUTHORIZATION T0 (NJECT — ’"_"“ w I

1.

11.

vIL.

“eVLIII.

XII.

Mo te e \
. Ui ‘[J} r Jrrtr'«
Purpose: /7 Secondary Recavery /_7 Pressure Maintenance sposn - /‘7 Stor ‘
Appllcutxon qualifics for ~«minilstrative approvul? /—7 yes K {‘q 1418 '

i

f )

Opecator: APCLLO Ol CONPANY
Address: P. 9. tox 1737, Hobbs, Mew Yexico, 88280 CUNSInvAITL

.
P S.Ch oF. W v
P 7o 30 S0 0 ant in =

Contact party: _Alan W. Ralston Phone: 505-397-3554

Uty i

Well data: Complete the data rrquired on the reverse side of this form for each well
proposed fur anjection.  Addiiiuvnsl siecis way be aliuciied i necessary.

Is this an expansion of an existing project? / /7 yes X7 no

If yes, give the Division otrder number autharizing the project

Attach 3 map that identifies all wells and leases within two miles of any proposed
injection wel) with a one-hali mile radius circle dravn around esch propased injection
well, This circle identifies the well®s area of review.

Attach a teouiation of Jata ow aiil weiis of pudile vecord within the area of raview which
penetrate the proposed injection zone. Such data shall include A deseription of each
well's type, construct:on. date drilled, location, depth, record of completioi, and

& SCheaatic of any plugged uelA illustruting ali piugging detail.

'Attnch data an the proposed operation, including:

1. Proposed average and maximum daily rate and volume of fluids to be injected;

2. Whether the system is open or closed;

3. Proposed average and maximum injection pressure:

4. Saurces and in appropriate analysis of injection fluid and compatibility with
the receiving formation :1f other than reinjected produced watar: and

5. IFf injection is for disposal purposes into a zone not productive of oil or gas

at nv within one mile of tha nronased well, attach 2 chemical anolyniz of

the disposal zone formation water (may be measured or inferred from existing
literature, studies, nearby wells, etc.).

Attach appropriate geological data on the injection zone including apprapriate litholegic
detail, geolongical name, thickness, anc depth. Give the qeologic name, and depth to
bottom of all underqround sources of drinking water {(aquifers containing waters with
total dissolved solids concentrations of 10,000 mqg/} ur less) overlying the proposed
injection zone as well as any such source known to be immediately underlying the
injection interval.

Describe the proposed stimulation program, if any.

Attach appropriate logging and test data on the well. (If well logs have been filed
with the Division they need not be resudbmitted.)

Attach a chemical analysis of fresh water from two or more fresh water welle (if
svaileble and producing} within ane mile of any injecticn or 2ispsssl well shuwing
location of wells and dates samples wese taken.

Applicants for disposal wells must make an affirma{ive statement that they have
evemined availavuie yeologic and engineering data and find no evidence of open faults

or any other hydrologic connection between the disposai zone and any underground
source of drinking watecer.

Applicants must complete the "Praof of Notice” section on the reverse side of this form.
Ceitilicaliun

I hereby certify that }he”ﬁhfet794:on gubmitted with this application is true and correct
to the best of my kgBwledge nd llef

Name: homas Yellgn? )A g Title _Attorney for applicant
Signature _[\.,_,/ 4/ M’%‘v"‘ Date: August 3, 1941
[Ya ?

* If the information required undcq’Sectxons vI, vIIl, X, and XI abnve has been previously
submitted, it need not be duplicpted and resubmitted. Please show the date and circumstance
of the earlier submittal.

DISTRIEUTION: Original and anc copy ta Sonta te-with one toby to the abprupriafe Divicion

grsgtei.-

t office,

Fvhihit A - ilrder Nan. H-AT02?

BEFORF EX AA |ty ] l}.illvv

— g \rv LN

OIL CONﬁER\_/A-_r AN S

{
|
- I

- SeiN Ty IJIUlV
BQLILLEXH:B;T NO.f—4f ’
|

CASE NO. 2348




TURN L~lUD LU0 ¢ § o

tir, wELl OAtlA

A. Ine fallowing well data must bhe submilted for each injection well covered by this applicatien,
The data must be buth in tobular and schematic forw and shall include: J

(1) QLease name; Well! No.; location by Section, Township, and Ranqge; and faotaqe
location within the sectian.

(2) Cach casing atring uaed with its size, setting depth, sacks of cement used, hole
size, top of cement, and how such top was determined.

(3) A description of the tubinn Lo be used including its size, lininq material, and
setting depth.

i {4) The name, madel, 3nd sctting depth o the packer used ar a deacrintion aof
i seal system or assembly used.

Division District offices have supplies of Well Data Shects which may be used or which
say be used as models for this purpose. Applicants for several identical wells may
submit » “"typical data sheet™ rother than submitting the duta for each well.

8. The following must be submitted for each injection well covered by this application. All
items sust be addressed for the initial well. Responses for additional wells need Be shoun
unly when dszerent. Information shown on schematics aeed nat be repeated

The name of the anectxon for-atxon and, if appln;able. e fxeld or pool naae.

(l')

{27 The injection interval and-yhether it is perforated or open-hole.

{3) State if the well was drilled for injection or, if not, tho sriginal purpose of the well.)
{8) Give the depths of any other perforated intervals and detail on the sacks of cement or

bridge plugs used to seal off such perforations.

(5) Give the depth to and name of the next higher and next lower oil or gas zane in the
area af the well, if any,

X1v. PROOF Of NOTICE

D A1l applicants must furnish proof that a copy of the application bhas heen furnished, by
i cerbified or reqistered mazl, to the owner of the surface of the land on which the well
: is to be located a2nd to each leasehcid coperator with:n one-half mile of the well location.

Where an application is subject to administrative approval, a preof of publication must
be suybmitted. Such proocf shall consist of a3 copy of the legal advertisement whick was
published in the zounty in uhxch the well is located. The contents of such sdvertisement
cust include: -

(1) The name, address, phone number, and contact party for the applicant;

{2) the intended purpose of the injection well; with the exact locaticn of single
weils or the section, township, and range location of multiple wells;

{3) the formaticn name snJd depth with expected maximum iniactinn rstes

ad prcIsures; aad

{(4) a notation that interested parties mist file objections or request=s for hearing with
the 0il Conservation Division, P, O. Box 2088, Santa Fe., New Mexicn B7S0) withing 1%
days.

i : NO ACTION ®WILL BE TAKEN ON THE APPLICATION UNTIL PROPER PROOF OF NOTICE HAS BEEN
' SUBMITTED.

NOTICE: ‘Surface owners or offset ooerators must file anv nhiartinng nr requacta for heazing

mailed to Chem.
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APOLLO OIL COMPANY
Lovington State 9-2 Well

Sait Water Disnosal

INDEX

Map Required by Paragraph C of C-108
' Tabular Summary Required by Paragraph VE of

{4
Data Sheet Required by Paragraph VII of C-
Geological data - Paragraph VIII
log of Disposal Well
Déta Sheet on Disposal Well
Schematic of SWD well
Schematic of P & A wells within 1 mile
Water Quality
Statement per paragraph XII - C-108

Notice Requirements
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Consolidated 01l ;i Gas, Inc. Midw:y State #1

Gulf 041 Corp. |

Supron Energy Coxp.

Consolidated 01l & Gas, Inc. Eouthern Union State f1

Apollo 011 Co.

lea itate EM #1

i

lovihgton 9 State f1

loviigton 16 State #1

Tabulsr Summaiy
Wells Within Oue-Half Mile of
Apollo 041 Co. Lovington "9 No. 2

A

330" FSL & 330" FEL, Sec. 8, TL7S, R37E
Csg: 13" @ 304 w/300 sx. . Top
'8 5/8" @ 3973 w/350 sx. Top
5 1/2" liner 3836~8936 w/425 sx. Top

560' FSL & 1980' FEL, Sec. 9, [17S, R37E

Csg: 13 3/8" @ 350 w,/286 sx. Top
8 5/8" @ 4324 w/450 sx. Top
5 1/2" @ 9034 w/260 sx. Top

500' ¥SL & 500" PWL, Sec. 9, T17S, R37E

Ceg: 13 3/8" @ 303 w/250 ax. Top
8 5/8" @ 3548 w/400 sx. Top
4 1/2" @ 9217 w/183 sx. Top

500' PSL & 660" FWL, Sec. 16, T17S, R3I7E

Ceg: 13 3/8" @ 314 w/350 ex. Top
8 5/8" @ 3549 w/350 sx. Tor
5 1/2" @ 9014 w/300 sx. Top

440" FNL & 1980' FPWL, Sec. 16, T178, R37E
Csg: 13 3/8" @ 329 w/250 sx. Tor
8 5/8" @ 3570 w/400 ex. Top
4 1/2" @ 9048 w/300 sx. Tof

Total Ilepth 8939, Perfs 8638-885¢
cmt: surface
cmt: 3052 est
cmt: 6484 est

Total Tiepth 9035, Perfs 8904-899), Y&aA 7/23/71

cmt: surface
cmt: 2556 est

cmt: 68¢5 TS Cut & pulled from 520C

Total Tepth 9217, Perfs 8813-8904, PsA 12/19/76

emt: surface

cmt: 1976 est Cut & pulled from 1010
cmt: 8415 est Cut & pulled from 6175

Total Lepth 9014, Perfs 8861-8898
cmt: surface
cemt: 2825 TS
cmt: 7282 est

Total Lepth 9048, Perfs 8930-8979
cmt: surface
cmt: 1968 est
emi. 7623 TS




Ref: Para VII-C-108

Apollo Oil Company

LA NS ) .

»s
XL ,U L

L

ton State 9-2 .

Salt Water Disposal Hell

Proposed average and maximum daily rate and vol
fluids to be injected:

Average daily rate of 1,000 B/D
Maximum daily rate of 2,500 B/D

System is closed.

Proposed average and maximum injection pressure:

Average injection pressure: 250 psi
Maximum injection pressure: 800 psi

(a) Source of injection fluid: Producing leases in area

(b) Analysis of formation fluid:

Zone of disposal is productive of oil and gas within
one mile of the prooosed disposal well,




Ref: Para VI1I-C-108

Apollo 0il Company

Exhibit &

Lovington State 9-2
Salt water Disposal Vel
Section 9

TLiD, RSih,”ﬁﬁEﬁ”"
Lea County, New Mexico

Geological Data on Injection Zone

Fool: Midway-Abo
Formation: Abo
Geological Name: Abo
Thickness: at 167 feet

Depth: 8763 top of Abo

~

Injection Interval: 1 pe:foration 8866 to 8884 feet
1 pérforation 8834 to 8852 feet
2 perforations 8901 to 8968 feet
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;  JRw .04 @ 4377 | ‘)
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10 3/4" csg @ 295 w/250 sx, circ.

Top cement behind 4 1/2" csg @ 2270

Top San Andres 5064 °

: o b e m omsmn w50 g
f GOSNV TSN e -
[ 0
- i‘io Y
N
- S -
~ e

Top Glorieta 6678

Top Tubb 3150

— A
P

)

2 3/8n plasticVtubing

%)
3

Z X Baker ioc—set. packer @ 8750

| e

Perfs 8901-8968

4 1/2" csg @ 9090 w/7C0 sx .

Apollo 0il Company
Lovington 9 State No. 2
660* FSL & 1980 FWL
Section 9, T17S, R37E

Proposed Waler Injection Well




Ref: Para II1 -C-108

Apollo 0il Company
e - Exhibit 7

Lovington State 9-2
Salt Water Disposal Well

F oy
Section ©

T17S, R37E, NMPM

e ]

T ke ER R TR 2 NP I N C T 2SN
et h WML W g AW Adwdrates

WELY, DATA ON DISPOSAL WELL

S dd iy M-Il

Stimulation Program: none anticipated

Log: See attached

A(l) Lovington State Lease
Lovington State 9-2
Unit N 660 feet from South and 1980 feet from West
Section 9, T17S, R37E, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico

A(2) Casing Strings:

sacks, circulated
3. top of cement 2270 feet, calculated
4., 7" casing at 5550 feet with 350 sacks.

A(3) Tubing:

2 2/8" plastic tubing set at 8750 feet

-n . ;
JU Leel

<

A{4) Baker Loc-sel packer ai 8

B(1) Injection formation is the Abo in the Midway-Abo Pool

B(3) Well drilled as a producing well in June 8, 1963

perforated: 8901-8%968 feet on
August 12, 1963

1. 10 3/4" casing at 295 feet with 250 sacks, circulated
2. &4 1/2" casing at—>3>o-feet to Y090 feet with 700

B(2) Injection interval through perforations at 8901 to 8%68 feet



Culf 0il Corporation
Lea State EM No. 1
AG0t FSL & 1980' FEL
Sec. 9, T17S, R3TE
P& A 7/23/7
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TD 9035

16 sx emt plug O to 50!

l— 13 3/8" @ 350 w/286 sx, circ.

31 sx cmt plug 4246 - 4346

— 8 5/8n < 4324 w/L50 sx

50 sx cmt plug 5054 to 5234

v

1/\l 5 1/2" cut & pulled from 52C0

CIRP @ AR00 can w/l 1/2 sx emt

| Abo perfs 8904 - 8991

1/21' @ 9034 w/260 sx




Supron Lnergy Corporation
Lovington 9 Stale No. 1

. 500! FSL & 500 FWL

A Sec. 9, T17S, R3TE

P & A 12/19/76
v 10 sx e¢mt plug ab surface
t ! U |
'y L
[ 1 1
Ly [
= - I N U T - o

65 ax omt plug 200 - 360

t L 13 3/8" @ 303 w/250 sx, circ.
]
(I |
oy ‘. '
: vt
t
|’-::""—""““C nw emt, wlune OE0 —~ 1040
: h 18 5/8n cut & pulled from 1010
. - 1 1
oo
1
vy
1 1
l |
bl i 50 sx emt plug 3425 - 359

- \X/ ~ g 5/an @ 3548 w/LCO sx

!
t
!
1
1
Y
1
'
1
1
t

50 sx cmt plug 5820 - 6175

I
]
i
i
]
L
)
'
1
1
(]
1

S

!
afe——n

‘ , 1/2¢ cut & pulled from 6175

CIBP @ 8794, cap w/35 sx cmt

zbo perfs 8813-890L

i, 1/74 @ 9217 w/183 sX




Ref: Para XI C-108

Apollo 0il Company
— ‘ Exhibit 9

Lovington State 9-2 well
Salt Water Disposal Well
Section 9

T17S, R37E, \Mrm

Lea County, New Mexice

' QUALITY OF WATER CONTROL IN SECTION NEAR SECTION 9-17S-37E

SPECIFIC TOTAL -
ELECTRIC - DISSOLVED
LOCATION DATE SPLD. CHLORIDE COWDUCTANCE  SOLIDS
Section 10-175-37E 10-03-79 - 62 818 531.70
Section 1. .7S-37E 10-02-79 120 817 531.05
Section 12-17S-37E 10-11-79 36 624 405.60 {
Section 14-17S-37E 10-03-79 46 695 451.75 |
Section 18-17S-37E 10-17-79 28 587 381.55
Section 21-17S-37E 10-17-79 54 844 548 .60

NOTE: See attached map for locations.




" T17S, R37E, NMPM

Ref: Para XII C-108

APOLLO OIL COMPANY
Exhibit 10

Lovington State 9-2
Salt Water Disposal Well

Santim. 9 -

Lea County, New Mexico

AFFIRMATIVE STATEMENT

APOLLO OIL COMPANY has examined available geological
and engineering data and finds no evidence of open faults
or any other hydrologic connection between the disposal zone
and any underground source of drinking water.




Ref: Para

APOLLO OIL COMPANY

Exhibit 11

Lovington State 9-2
Salt Water Disposal Well
Section §
T17S, R37E, NMP

—— R R ) - e A -

NOTICE

Pursuant to Section XIV
Applicant has mailed copies of the applicati
the following :

Surface owner:

Commissioner of Public Lands
P.0O. Box 1148

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
ATTN: Mr. R: Graham

Leasehould Operators within one-half mile:

Gulf 0il Corporation
Box 1150

Midiand, Texas 735702

Supron Energy Corp.

Bldg. V, Fifth Floor

10300 North Cencral Expressway
Dallas, Texas 75231
Counsvlidaited 011 &
1300 Lincoln Tower
18360 Lincoln Street
NDenver, Colorado 80295

Applicant has caused to be puhlished in the Lovington
a newspaper of general circuiation in Lea County, the a
notice.

XIV

on to

Leader,
ttached




NOTICE OF PUBLICATION

STATE OF NEW MEXLCO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
T NSFRVATTON DIVISTON

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

NOTICE: To all persons having any right, title, interest
or claim in the following:

gives public notice that it has applied to the Division for

an order approving its Lovington State Well #9-2 located

660 feet from the South line and 1980 feet from the West line
of Section 9, T17S, R37E, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico as a
disposal well in the Abo formation of the Midway-Abo Pool at
a depth of 8866 feet to 8968 feet at a maximum rate of 2,500
barrels per day at a maximum injection pressure of 800 psi.

Any interested party must file objections or requests
for hearing with the 0il Conservation Division, P.0O. Box 2088,
Sania FTe, New Mexico 87501 within fifteen {15) days of
of publication of this notice.

o

the date

KELLAHIN & KELLAHIN

Attorneys at Law

P.0. Box 1769

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
(505) 982-43285

Attorneys for Apollo Oil Company
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Page 2
Examiner Hearing - Wednesday - September 9, 1981

it

e ’
CASE 7348: Application of Apollo Oil Company for salt water disposal, Lea County, New Mexico.
e __. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks authority to dispose of produced salt water into
the Abo formation in the interval from 8834 feet to 8968 feet in its Lovington State 9 Well
No. 2 in Unit N of Section 9, Township 17 South, Range 37 East, Midway-Abo Pool.

CASE 7349: Application of Apcllo Oil Company for salt water disposal, Lea County, New Mexico.

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks authority to dispose of produced salt water
into the Bough C Formation in the interval from 9645 feet to 9654 feet in its Jack Markham
Mell No. 2 in Unit P of Section 11, Township 9 Socuth, Range 35 East, Bough-Permo Pennsylvanian
Pool.

T S onsT 3881 ApplitetiTmouf ComoTT, InTiofor ZallUUSISD dlgpusal, caay county, MNew Mexico. -
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks authority to dispose of produced salt
water into the Cisco formation in the interval from 8144 feet to 8160 feet in its Lavers
Pederal Well No. 2 in Unit R of Section 2, Township 20 South, Range 25 East, Springs-Upper
Penn Gas Pool. .

CASE _7351: Application of Mid-America Petroleum, Inc. for compulsory pooling and the rescission of
Order Mo, R-6722, Lea County, Nev Nexico.

ngpucant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests 1n the -
: Tennayivanian furmations underlying the %/2 of Section 12, Township I3-South, Ranga 34 aat., :

o et bvrrrtr e R R 4 ._-.L,. 1A e o e el Sy N e D Y S 2
TO OGRS GEAATELH A W rede GUSD STSNGATE  ASTOILSN  LSTICHL Alzo o b conaidarsd

uinhothoeoctofdruunqaadeo-plotingnidnuudthallmtimottb.contthouof

as wall as actual operating coats and charges for supervision, designation of applicant as

operstor of the well, and a charye for risk involved in arilling said well. Applicant further -
mhmcluimoﬁ&ﬂulo.bﬂ&ﬁxcbwmﬂmwmtumwm ’ i
well based on dedication of the £/2 of said Section 12, iR
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CASE 7352: Application of Yates Petroleum Corporation for designation of a tight formation, Eddy County,
New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, pursuant to Section 107 of the Natural Gas Policy Act
18 -CFR Section 271.701-705, seeks the designation as 2 tight formation of the Permo-Penn and
fo_saticn underlying all of the following townships:

Township 17 South, Ranges 24 thru ‘ ’
2% Tast; .

18 South, 24 and 25 East;
19 South, 23 thru 25 East;
20 South, 21 thru 24 East;
20 & South, 21 and 22 East;
21 South, 21 and 22 East;

Also Sections 1 thru 12 in
22 Senth. 21 and 22 Bast,

All of the above containing a total of 315,000 acres wmore or less.
."'..'."'l't.'.'.'tt'.'-!i't-ﬁiiﬁtt.iitiiftﬁi.iﬁ.i..Qﬁ.t.......t..x.'ﬂttRtlitt'Rtititt'!”!'tt”t”i*9*’*1*"'9*'
Docket No. 28-91

. DOCKET: EXAMINER HEARING - WEDNESDAY - SEPTEMBER 16, 1981

9 A.M. - OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION CONFERENCE ROOM
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

The following cases will be heard before Richard L. Stamets, Examiner, or Daniel S. Nutter, Alternate Examiner:

ALLOWABLE: (1) Consideration of the allowable production of gas for October, 1981, from fifteen prorated

oonle in Tas, FAdy, 2and Chavee Caunties, Mow Moxics
- . - X1

.................... CWw JLIOXNITC.

(2) Consideration of the allowable production of <as for October, 1981, from four prorated pools
in San Juan, Rio Arriba, and Sandoval Counties, New Mexico.




Docket No. 27-8]

Dockets Nos. 29-81 and 30-81 are tentatively set for September 23 and October 7, 1981. Applications for hearing
must be filed at lsast 22 days in advance of hearing date.

DOCKET: EXAMINER HEARING ~ WEDNESOAY - SEPTEMBER 9, 1941

9 AM. - OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION CONFERENCE ROOM
STATE LAND OFFICE EUILDING, SANTA FE, NEN MEXICO

The following cases will be heard before Danisl S. Nutter, Examinar, of Richard L. Stamet3, ALCernats Examiner:

CABE 7141,

CASE _7346:

CasE _7343:

.36 and fes Dme Mavear 8023% - 2 Yooatmd fh GalE TOAT Santisn 43

Apslication of Suparior ¢iil Cuapany for downholes CORRMINGling, Bouy GOWMATY, MW MEXICA.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, sesks approval for the downhole commingling of South
Carlsbad Strawn and Morrow production in the wellbore of its Collatt State Com Well No. 1
located in Unit J of Saction 1, Towmship 23 South, Range 26 East.

Application of Arco Oil and Gas Cowpany for downhola e_imlm Las County. Mew Maxice,
Ajplicant, in the above-stylad cause, seeks approval for the dowshole commingling of Blinebry
and Drinkard production in the wellbore of its State 367 Well ¥o. 2 loueul!.nuhitt.ot Saction

=9 td
Al N UDIT S

SSTTISH 42y SOUG AL ¢-‘.-\u.,y ii Suakity

Range 17 Bast.

Application of Caribou Four Corners., Inc. for compulsory pocling, San Juan County, Mew Nexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cauis, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Cha

Cha Gallup - 0il Pool underlying the B2 ¥8/4 of Ssction 18, Towmship 29 ¥orth, Range 14 West,
to be dedicated to a well to be drilled et a standard location thezecn. Also to be considered
will be the cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as
well as operating costs and charges for supervision, designation of applicant aa operator of the
well, and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.

Application of Read & Stevenms, Inc. for compulsory pooling, BEddy County, New Mexico.

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all minerzl interests in the Morrow
formation underlying the W/2 of Section 19, Township 23 South, Ramge 28 East, to ba dedicated to
a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon. Alszs to ba considered will be the cost

of drilling and cowpleting said well and the allocation of the coat theareof as well as actual
opsrating costs and charges for supervisire, designation of applicant as cperator of the well,
and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.

Application of Bass Enterprises Production Company for compulsory pooling, Laa County, Wew Mc.ico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Lovington
Peon Pool underlying the W/2 HE/4 of Section 13, Township 16 South, Range 36 Bast, to be dedicated
to a well to be drilled at a standard location therecn. Also to he considered will be the cost

of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as wall as actual
operating costs and charges for supervision, designation of applicant as operator of the well,

and a charge for visk involwed in drilling said well.

Application of Cibola Energy Corporation for camnulsory pooling, Chaves County, New Mexico.
Applicani, i lhe ebuve-styled cause, seeks an ovder pooling all mineral inter..ts in the Wolfcamp
through Devonian formations underlying the W/2 of Section 19, Towmship 10 South, Range 29 East,

to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon. Also to be considered
will be the cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost therecf

as well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision, designatian of applicant as operator
of the well, and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well,

Application of Tenneco 0Oil Campany for an unorthodox gas well location, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox location of a well to
be drilled 660 feet from the South Line ané 860 feet from the West Line of Section 20, Township
16 South, Range 34 East, Kemnitz-Morrow Gas Pool, the W/2 of said Section 20 to be dedicated to
the well.




STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED RY TRRE OIL CONSRRUATION
DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF
CONSIDERING:

CASE No, /348

Order No. R~ (286

APPLICATION OF APQOLLO QGIL COMPANY FOR
SALT WATER DISPOSAL. LEA COUNTY.
NEW MEX1CO.

ORDER OF THE DIVISION

BY THE DIVISION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on Scptember 9

1981 , at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Paniel 5. Nutter

day of September = 198l  the pivision

NOW, or this

Director, having considered the testimony, the record, and the
récodﬂndations of the Examiner, and being fully advised in the
premises, ‘

FINDS:

(1) That due public notice having been given as required by E
law, the Division has jurisdiction of this cause and the subject
matter thereof.

(2) at the applicant, Apollo 0il Company ,

is the owner and operator of the _Lovington otate Y Well No. 2z |

located in Unit N of Section 7 , Township 17 South ,

Rg_nge 37 East . N:'LP::, M"_dw.ﬁ.y—ﬂ.b!}- Pool '

Lea County, New Mexico.

(3) That the applicant propcses to utilize said well to

dispose of produced salt water into the AbO

formation, with injection into the _fg;géé&glig]
8834 8968

interval from approximately feet to

_feet.

- : I X
{4) ‘rhat the injection should be accomplished through L ¥ .
-inch plastic lined tubing installed in a packer set at approxi-

mately 27‘50 feet; that the casing~tubing annulus should be

filled with an inert £luid; and that a pressure gauge or approved‘

leak detection device should be attached to the annulus in order
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to determine leakage in the casing, tubing, or packer.

(5) That the injection well or system should be eguipped

with a pop-off valve or acceptable substitute which will

“ lihifﬂEhéwwéilhéaarptéssaréVanAt:: :ﬁiaabian well to no more

than ! 7‘5 psi.
6 iBlrert—tcire—itd ftelrer=Pripies owidnd . .

(6) That the operator should notify the supervisor of the

Hobbs district office of the Division of the date and

same may be inspected.

Q) That the operator should take all steps necessary to

ensure that the injected water enters only the proposed injection

l time of the installation of disposal egquipment so that the
! interval and is not permitted to escape to other formations or
onto the surface.

& . . . N
i/ () That approval of the subject application will prevent
the drilling of unnecessary wells and otherwise prevent waste

and protect correlaiive rights.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

County, New Mexico, to dispose of produced salt
Abo

water into the

be accomplished through Z? -inch tubing installed in a

packer set at approximately £75 feet, with injection into

(
the _WL‘,O'A‘J«.& interval from approximately 8834

' R94R - .
I2et to Leeu;

N () Thak diopoyal wormid Ao Dbl L restins penbiia:d

é.‘..'ﬂu_ﬂ-bé .IDM
4.1..«1434.‘4, HKer itrg i Ha 2 YR

(1} That the applicant, Apollo 0il Company ,
is hereby authorized to utilize its Lcvingtcon Stote 9 Well No. 2
located in Unit N of Section 7 , Township 17 South
range -/ Fast , NMpm, Midway-Abuo Pool : _ ,
Lea

formation, injection to

.AIIJ,'._-_f rﬂ '
LIPS T W w
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that the casing-tubing annulus shall be filled with an inert

fluid; and that a pressure gauge shall be attached to the annulus

—_—— RS e
L mhd e MR E e s e e = Pl

device in order to determine leakage in the casing, tubing, or

packer.

with a pop-off valve or acceptable substitute which will

limit the wellhead pressure on the injection well tc no more

than ‘I?&&’ _ psi.

PROVIDED HOWEVER, that the tubing shall be plastic-lined;

i

S swmTes Yiam -L-I\ m msesend
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(2) That the injection well or system shall be equipped

(®) That the operator shall notify the supervisor of the

Hobbs - district office of the Division of the date and

Jpm—

time of the installation of disposal eguipment so that the same

may be inspected.

G#) That the cparator shall immediately notifyv the super-
vieor of the Division's  Hobbs district coffice of the

failure of the tubing, casing, or packer, in said well or the

leakage of water from or around said well and shall take such

steps as may be timely and ncocossary to correct such failure
or leakage.

dﬁ_ That the applicant shall submit monthly reports of
its disposal operations in accordance with Rules 704 and 1120
of the Division Rules and Regulations.
(7) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the

entry of such further orders as the Division may deem necessary.

nta Fe, Now Mexico, on the day and year herein-

’ s

Pt S ta)

DONE at San

above designated.

Mrmrg

with an abnroved leak dataction L ...

g et




